
Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

 
March 24, 2009 

 
 
Acadiana Cable Advertising, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1817 
Opelousas, LA.  70571 
          1800E3-RLG 
 
 
 
                                                                      In re:  Low Power Television Application of: 
                                                                                 Acadiana Cable Advertising, Inc. 
                                                                                 Channel 22, Opelousas, LA. 
                                                                                 File number BMPDTA-20090317ACJ 
                                                                                 Facility Id No.:349 
 
Dear Applicant: 
 
In response to the e-mail from Elise M. Stubbe, representing station KDCG-LP Facility 
349 concerning the above referenced application copy of e-mail imported as follows: 
 
From: Elise M. Stubbe [estubbe@hardycarey.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2009 4:21 PM 
To: Ron Graser; Hossein Hashemzadeh 
Cc: Joseph C. Chautin III; 'Jerry Manarchuck' 
Subject: RE: KDCG-LP, Opelousas, Louisiana Minor Mod App 
 
Importance: High 
Dear Ron & Hossien- 
  
I apologize, but the client has just informed us that it wants to withdraw this application immediately. 
Please do not process this application to grant and if you wish us to formalize this withdrawal, please let 
me know.  
  
Again, the client wishes to withdraw this application and does not want it to proceed to a grant.   
  
Sincerely,   
  
Elise 
                                       Elise M. Stubbe, Esq.  
                          Hardy, Carey, Chautin & Balkin, LLP 
                           1080 West Causeway Approach 
                                          Mandeville, Louisiana 70471 
                                                                 Tel. 985.629.0777 
                                                           Direct. 985.629.0789 
                                                                 
 



Based on the above e-mail request, the above referenced application IS HEREBY 
DISMISSED. 
 
                                                                                         Sincerely 
 
 
                                                                                         Hossein Hashemzadeh 
                                                                                          Associate Chief 
                                                                                          Video Division 
                                                                                           Media Bureau 
 
c.c  Acadiana Cable Advertising, Inc. 
 C/O Joseph C. Chautin III, Esq. 
 Hardy, Carey, Chautin & Balkin, LLP 
 1080 West Causeway Approach 
 Mandeville, LA.  70471 


